

# Meshref Emam

Business Development Manager

## PROFILE

I have more than 15 years experience of Business development, Digital Transformation, Corporate branding development, Networking Engineering, Software Engineering, and project management , Development of long-range business objectives and strategic plans by identifying internal and external strategic issues that could affect growth and profitability.

## EXPERIENCE



البريد السعودي  
Saudi Post

### DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

(DEC. 2014 - DEC. 2018)

SAUDI POST - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Software development solutions
- IT project management
- Digital transformation
- Business Development



مجموعة الجريسي  
JERAISY GROUP

### BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT

(NOV. 2012 - JAN. 2016)

AL JERAISY GROUP COMPANY - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Software development solutions
- Digital Transformation .



5TH DIMENSION  
Digital Agency | Solutions Provider

### BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT

(JAN. 2011 - JAN. 2013)

FIFTH DIMENSION INCORP. - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Software development solutions.
- Digital transformation & digital marketing .
- Branding Development.
- Project Management.



مجموعة بن لادن السعودية  
SAUDI BINLADIN GROUP

### NETWORKING PROJECT MANAGER

(JAN. 2011 - JAN. 2012)

SAUDI BIN LADEN GROUP. - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Princess Nourah bint Abdulrahman University (Networking project management)



Ishbilyah, Riyadh



(966) 056-0444-640



Meshrf.emam@gmail.com  
hello@meshrfemam.net



<https://meshrfemam.net>



[www.linkedin.com](http://www.linkedin.com)



[www.people.bayt.com/](http://www.people.bayt.com/)



[www.youtube.com/meshrf](http://www.youtube.com/meshrf)

## SKILLS

Communication



Team Motivation



Negotiation



Managing professionals



Creativity



Risk management



Collaboration



Research & Strategy



**DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**

(JUL. 2007 - FEB. 2011)

**GARTNER GMPH INCORP.** – Germany,UK, Saudi Arabia

- IT development and management.

- Autoation Project management.



**SENIOR SYSTEM ENGINEER**

(JAN. 2005 - DEC. 2007)

**LINUX COMPANY.** - Egypt

- Network implementation & management.



**NETWORK ENGINEER**

(JAN. 2004 - DEC. 2006)

**INTERNATIONAL SYSTEMS COMPANY.** - Egypt

- Networking implementation.

## REFERENCES

Eng.Moneer Elmalky

Strategic Communication

(966) 59 244 3131

## EDUCATION



**BACHELOR'S DEGREE, COMPUTER**

(2001-2005)

**TANTA UNIVERSITY** – KAFR ELSHIEKH, Egypt

- Computer Engineering

## Training and Certifications



**PROJECT MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL (PMP)®**

**CERTIFICATION** JANUARY 2020



**INTERNATIONAL ENGLISH LANGUAGE TESTING**

**SYSTEM** SEPTEMBER 2019



**Cisco Certified Network Professional (CCNP).**

**FEBRUARY 2010**



**Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA).**

**OCTOBER 2009**



**Microsoft Certified IT Professional (MCITP).**

**JANUARY 2007**